City of Niagara Falls, New York
745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Purchasing Division, Room 214
(716) 286-4371

TO: The Council

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

DATE: April 17, 2019

SUBJECT: Bid #2019-12  Meals for Prisoners

We respectfully request you award the above referenced bid as follows:

TO: PSNF, Inc.
P.O. Box 248
East Amherst, New York 14051

d/b/a McDonald’s
1726 Pine Avenue
Niagara Falls, New York 14301
FOR:  Meals for prisoners at the Municipal Services Building:

Breakfast — picked up by City (est. 3,000) $1.00
Lunch/Supper — picked up by City (est. 9,000) $1.65
Vegetarian Request (est. 20) $0.50
Diabetic Request (est. 100) $0.50

(Note: unit price for diabetic request is added to the unit price of meal when purchased.)

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all bids were solicited in accordance with Section 103 of the
General Municipal Law.

Notice that bids were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and bids were sent to six (6)
vendors. This was the only bid received. This contract will be in effect from May 16, 2019 through May 15, 2020.

Funds for this expenditure are available in Prisoner Meals A.3120.0001.0449.010.
Will the Council so approve?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas A. Melson
City Administrator

Douglas A. Janese, Jr.
Purchasing Agent
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